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General Manager - DCS
BSE Limited
Corporate Relationship Department
1st Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Building, P. J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400001.
Code: 500059

Asst. Vice President
National Stock Exchange of lndia Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,
Plot No. C/1, G Block
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East)
Mumbai - 400051.
Code: BINANItND

Dear Sirs.

A copy of email received from our RTA is enclosed herewith for your reference.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For Binani Industries Limited
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Visalakshi Sridhar
Managing Director, CFO and Company Secretary

Encl:a.a.
Binani Industfies limited
CIN: 1241 1 7WB1 962p1C025594

Corporate Office: Mercantile Chambers, G arg, Ballard, Estate, Mumbai - 400 001, India,Tef: +91 2230269000/01 /02 lFax: +91 @hinani.net lwwwbinaniindustries.comRegfstered Otllce: 37/2, Chinar Park, New Haliara, Kcll<alt; . 7(t(t 11:1 . 1,,r1rTel: 08100326795 / 08100126796 | Fax: +9

REF: Bf UST. EXREG 29(3)t2021 -22t 1

14tn May,2021

The Secretary
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata - 700001.

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI .(Listing obligations and disclosure requirement),Regulation 2015, we had received intimation foiloss 6f share certificate through Link IntimeIndia Private Limited (RTA) which is as under:
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@ linkintime.co.in
L4 May 202L 04:OL

visalakshi sridhar; vahini kanojiya
rahu I jaiswal @ linkintime.co.in
stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of sEBI LoDR (2015)
rD22409.pdf

Dear Team,

As perthe Regulation 39(3)of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached retter received from the lnvestor.

Client Name : Binani Industries Limited
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Regards

Link Intime lndia Pvt Ltd.
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